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Subject: 
location: 

Start: 
£nd: 
Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

, / 
FW: 11ar6, Anti-Dump~·ng Chat MS Teams 
Microsoft T earns Meeting 

' 
Mon 11/03/2024 11 :00 AM 
Mon 11/03/2024 11 :30 AM 
Tentative 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Minister Husic 

OFFICIAL 

lf you feel like talking wind towers! The M inister had some questions. 

OFFICIAL 

•-- •Original Appointment-· ··-
From: Minister Husic <Minister.Husic@industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 4:07 PM 

FOi - LEX 74775 - Combined Documents 

[SEC OFFICIAL] 

To: Minister Husic; Minister Husic; s 22 ; s 22 .; Ed Husic Industry; Ed Husic Main; s 22 
s 22 Talbot, Lotiise 

Subject: 11am l Anti-Dumping Chat l MS Teams [SEG.,OFFICIAL} 
When: Monday, 11 March 202411:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+l0:00} Canberrn, Melbourne, Sydney". 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

OFFICIAL 

M eeting time 11am - 11:30am, Monday 11111 March 2024 

location MS TEAMS 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to ioin the meeting 

Meeting ID: s 22 
Passcode: s 22 

Download Teams I Join on the web 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Lueckenhausen, Isolde 
Tuesday, 12 March 2024 3:34 PM 
s22 

FOi - LEX 74775 - Combined Documents 

s 22 Casben, Jessica; Talbot. Louise 
Wind Towers Continuation - fo!low up [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: SoAsili'<'C 

Dear 's 22 and s 22 

We have resubmi1ted the recommendation on Continuation 621 with a new Ministerial Brief this afternoon as 
requested. 

I wanted to provide some clarity regarding what could occur if the current measures are allowed to expire that may 
assist the Minister: 

• Interested parties could seek merits review of the decision by application to the Anti-Dumping Review Panel 
or judicial review by application to the Federal Court. 

• Interested parties could also make an application for the imposition of new measures. 
o This application would not be limited to the scope/nature of the current measures i.e. it could 

capture imports by TSP and/or subsidies. 
o This application could be made anytime once the measures have expired and would not require 

Ministerial approval. 

o The Commissioner would consider any application and initiate a new investigation if the application 
is properly constituted, contains sufficient support by the Australian Industry who produce like 
goods, and there appear to be reasonable grounds for the publication of a dumping duty 
notice/countervailing duty notice. 

If you have any further questions about this process, please let me know. 

Kind regards, 

Isolde 

Isolde Lueckenhausen (she/her) 
Acting Commissioner 
s22 

Anti-Dumping Commission I www.adcommission.gov.au 

Acknowledgement of Country 
Our department recognises the First Peoples of this Nation and their ongoing cultural and 
spiritual connections to the lands, waters, seas, skies, and communities. 

We Acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Custodians and Lore Keepers of 
the oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past and present. We extend that 
respect to all First Nations Peoples . 
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